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TO:

MEMBERS OF THE STATE ASSEMBLY

FROM:

LISA MARONEY, UW HEALTH 265-1653
DATE:

APRIL 15, 2010

RE:

SUPPORT AB 106
We urge your support of Assembly Bill 106 authored by Representative Kim Hixson establishing a minimum age of 18 for minors to be able to drink with their parent or guardian in a tavern or restaurant.  Please note the following facts:
· WI Leads the country with the highest U.S. rates of alcohol consumption, binge drinking and heavy drinking.

· Highest alcohol use in the country among high school students.

· WI drunk driving fatalities have actually increased when nationwide fatalities have decreased.

· It is estimated that over half of Wisconsin’s prison population have AODA issues.

· Underage alcohol consumption can have profound effects on adolescent brain development.
· WI and Texas are the only two states that permit guardians/parents to purchase alcoholic beverages in a tavern or restaurant for their children of any age.

The Tavern League of Wisconsin on the GAB web site has registered in support.  We are not aware of any organizations or groups opposed to the bill.
Dr. Patricia Kokotailo, director of adolescent medicine and associate dean for faculty development and faculty affairs at the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health, is the lead author of a new policy statement released this month by the Committee on Substance Abuse for the American Academy of Pediatrics.  

The policy statement cites research that concludes the younger people are when they start drinking, the more likely they are to have significant problems in their lifetimes, including abuse and addiction.   

 “A remarkable amount of brain development is still occurring for young people through their twenties,” Kokotailo says. “The parts of the maturing brain most impacted by drinking are essential for developing organizational skills, emotional regulation, abstract thinking, and impulse control.”
We urge you to pass AB 106 to address an important public health issue. Thank you.
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